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ADDENDUM NO. 1    

Total Pages: 2 
 

Issued: September 02, 2025 
  

 

BID NO.: RFQ NO. LC101-2025 
BID NAME: LAUDERDALE COUNTY OFFENDER TRANSPORT & HOSPITAL SECURITY SERVICES 

 
 

 

The following responses are to become a part of the Proposal Documents for the above-mentioned bid.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing page 15 of the proposal packet documents. If 
applicable, the Bidders are responsible for bringing this Addendum to the attention of their Subcontractors 
and/or Material Suppliers. 

 

 

1. SUBMITTED QUESTIONS RESPONSES: 

 

1. Can you provide what the average number of total billed hours for each of the previous 3 years 

were? That information is not available/unknown, as this will be a new service as needed. 

 

2. Is there a specific type of transport vehicle(s) required? No specific make or model. However, it 

must be equipped with a cage for offender transport and passenger doors that are unable to be 

opened from the inside. It is recommended that vehicles have fewer than 50,000 miles and be in 

good mechanical order. 

 

3. Are vehicles pricing billed on a monthly per vehicle basis separate from, or included in the bill 

pricing? Vehicles should be included in the hourly pricing rate.  

 

4. Do you use any hospitals that do not allow 3rd party or contracted parties to be armed? No, all 

hospitals require 2 officers and 1 must be armed.  

 

5. Can an average number of requests for transfer be supplied by county and out of State? There is no 

data to provide, as this will be a new service being added. 

 

6. Who is currently the provider for these services? There is no provider, as this will be a new added 

service. 

 

7. Is there any specialized training required when transporting a juvenal offender? Yes, it’s 

recommended that officers have completed juvenile offender incarceration and transport with a 

minimum of 20 hours training class. Additionally, you should have a good familiarity with 

applicable federal and Mississippi law regarding the care custody and control of juvenile offenders. 
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8. Are the transport offenders released from our custody at time of arrival, or are officers required to 

wait for the return of said offender for transport back? Offenders will be in custody of the vendor 

from departure of Lauderdale County housing facility until returned.   

 

9. Is there an average number of transports that occur simultaneously throughout the year? Again, 

there is not any data to provide, as this is a new service. 
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